MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON LISA FARMER

DIRECTOR (ACTING)

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Sally Hamilton, CAO

uncil Members
\

FROM: NRo Q (C\Y:?;L-'\f\u{i_.

Lisa A. Farmer, Director
CC: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner
DATE: October 5, 2021
SUBIJECT: Approval of an Extended Warranty Agreement with Romaine Companies
Request

Authorization to:

Approval of an extended warranty agreement with Romaine Companies for the body scanner located at
the Fayette County Detention Center.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The Division purchased a dual view body
scanner from Romaine Companies in 2018 (R712-2018). Romaine is the sole source provider for the body
scanner, the Division wishes to purchase a four (4) year extended warranty to be paid annually. The
extended warranty includes parts, labor, travel, software updates, and annual radiation inspections.
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Year 1 $14,500.00
Year 2 $15,587.50
Year 3 $16,756.56
Year 4 $18,013.30

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $14,500

The cost for future FY is: see listed table

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101-505401-5412-76101

File Number: 1006-21
Director/Commissioner: Farmer/Armstrong
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